kevin barnex

From: Smoke Shop Tradeshow <mike@altproeexpo.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 10:18 AM

To: kevin barney

Subject: Booking Now Has HUGE Benefits! £} Maximize Your Investment @ AltPro Expo!

ALTERNATIVE @W=2
PRODUCTS BP0 il

OF Yllllﬂ IN\IESTMENT‘

THE PERFECT TRADE-SHOW PLAN,

HELPS AGHIEVE MASSIVE RETURNS

FOR YOUR COMPANY.
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SEE BOOTH AVAILABILITY



REGISTERING EARLY PRYS OFF!

PRIME LOCATION EARLY BU2Z
Position your boothina Generate momentum as an
high-traffic spot to attract early commit who buyers are
maximum buyer attention. already discussing.

TOP MARKETING PRE-SHOW HYPE
Get exposure through our Create content and get
marketing as soon as buyers excited for your
promotions blast off. brand before doors open.

MIAMI | MARCH 14-16, 2024

MANA WYNWOOD CONVENTION CENTER
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OUR ALTPRO MAGNZINE

SEND AN EMAIL

T0 OUR BUYER DATRBASE

SEE

GPTIONS

SPONSORSHIP OPTIONS

ARE STILL AVAILABLE!

PRESENTING  PLATINUM GOLD
SPONSOR  SPONSOR  LOUMGE

out

SO\D
REGISTRA BRAN THE STEPS BAG
o8B agerciMe  sPoNsIR  sPONSOR  esTEB  parTTR

AVAILABLE AMAILAELE

EARLY REGISTRATION HAS HUGE BENEFITS,

MAKE THESE BENEFITS YOURS!

RESERVE YOUR BOOTH
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